From: Lam, Willard

Sent: 12/11/2013 2:55:24 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Testing at Exponent tomorrow

Thank you for the update.

-Willard

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 2:52 PM
To: Lam, Willard
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.;Redacted Thierry, Raymond; Singh,
Sumeet;|Redacted |

Subject: Testing at Exponent tomorrow

Willard

Here is the info: 10 am tomorrow in Menlo Park (address below).

I believe you may refer t when you sign in.

Glad you’ll be able to make this.

Laura

From{Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 2:42 PM
To: Doll, Laura; Singh, Sumeet; Thierry, Raymond

Cc:
Subject:
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Laura,

Time: 10:00. If people get there a little before that we can get them badged, etc.

Location: 149 Commonwealth Drive

Menlo Park, CA

Redacted

will be your contact person.

Thanks,

Redacted

Corporate Vice President
Practice Director
Engineering Management Consulting

Exponent®
475 14th Street, Suite 400

Oakland, CA 94612
Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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